VIRGINIA:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA,
EX REL. MARK R. HERRING,
ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Plaintiff,

V. Case No, CL13-2288

MIDATLANTIC LOAN SOLUTIONS, INC.,,
a Virginia cerporation,

MIDATLANTIC FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC,
a Virginia limited liability company,

and

JOEL STEINBERC,
an individual,

Defendants.

i I I S N N S SN

CONSENT JUDGMENT

The Plaintiff, Commonwealth of Virginia, by, through and at the relation of its Attorney
General, Mark R. Herring, and the Defendants, MidAtlantic Loan Solutions, Inc., MidAtlantic
Financial Solutions, LLC and Joel Steinberg, on behalf of themselves, their employees, officers,
directors, members, managers, agents, related entities, successors, and assigns, have resolved the

matters in controversy between them and have agreed to the terms of this Consent Judginent, as

follows:
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I. STIPULATED RECITALS

1. The Plaintiff is the Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel. Mark R. Herring, Attorney
General (hereinafter referred to as the “Plaintiff” or “the Commonwealth™). The Attorney
Geeneral has statutory authority to enforce violations of the Virginia Consumer Protection Act
(“VCPA™), Virginia Code §§ 59.1-196 to 59.1-207, including the Virginia Foreclosure Rescue
law, Virginia Code § 59.1-200.1.

2. The Defendants are MidAtlantic Loan Seolutions, Inc. (hereinafter “MLS™), a
Virginia corporation with its principal place of business in Alexandria, Virginia, MidAtlantic
Financial Solutions, LLC (“*MFS$”), a Virginia limited liability company with its principal place
of business in Alexandria, Virginia, and Joel Steinberg, the sole officer, director and President of
MLS, the sole member, manager, and owner of MFS, and a resident of Alexandria, Virginia
(hereinafter referred to, collectively, as the "Defendants").

3. The Commonwealth alleged that the Defendants advertised and operated a
foreclosure prevention business, whereby they offered to, among other things. contact and
negotiate with a consumer borrower’s mortgage lender or servicer on their behalf.  The
Commonwealth further alleged that, in their advertisements, the Defendants stated that they

could assist consumers in preventing the foreclosure of their homes.

4. Based upon materials received by the Office of the Attorney General, and its
subsequent investigation, the Commonwealth previously filed a Complaint alleging that the
Defendants operated in violation of: (a) § 59.1-200.1 of the VCPA by charging or receiving fees,
prior to the full and complete performance of the services they agreed to perform, in connection
with services to avoid or prevent foreclosure, where the transaction did not involve the sale or

transfer of residential real property; and (b) § 59.1-200(A)(5) and 59.1-200(A)(14) of the VCPA
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when they promised they could help consumers avoid or prevent foreclosure, or could help
consumers obtain loan modification assistance from their servicers, and, in many cases, failed to
deliver the promised services. The Commonwealth further alleged that Defendant Steinberg
should be held personally liable based on his active participation in the alleged violations of law.

5. In the interest of resolving the Commonwealth’s claims, the Commonwealth and
the Defendants have agreed on a basis for the settlement of the Complaint and stipulated to entry
of this Consent Judgment between the parties without trial or the adjudication of the validity of
any alleged issue of law or fact.

6. The Defendants do not admit the allegations set forth in the Commonwealth’s
Complaint, and affirmatively state that their execution of this Consent Judgment is for settlement
purposes only. This Consent Judgment does not constitute evidence or admission of any issues of
fact or law other than the matters ordered herein.

7. The Defendants and the Commonwealth waive their right to appeal from this
Consent Judgment and enter into this Consent Judgment voluntarily and state that no promises of
any kind were made to enter into this Consent Judgment, except as provided herein.

8. The Defendants acknowledge and agree that the Commmonwealth’s Complaint in
this matter states claims upon which relief could be granted under the provisions of the VCPA

and the Foreclosure Rescue law.

9. The Defendants consent to and submit themselves to the jurisdiction of this Court
and waive any objections they may have had to the jurisdiction of this Court over them for all
matters relating to the entry, execution, monitoring, and enforcement of this Consent Judgment.
The Defendants further waive any objections they may have had to venue in this Court for

matters relating to the entry, execution, monitoring, and enforcement of this Consent Judgment.
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10.  This Consent Judgment constitutes the entire agreement between the Defendants

and the Commaonwealth.

II. ORDER

NOW, THEREFORE, based upon the advice and stipulation of the parties, and good

cause appearing,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED AS FOLLOWS:

I. Upon agreement of the parties, the Court hereby enters this Consent Judgment.
2. The Court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce the terms and conditions of this

Consent Judgment.

3. MLS. MFS and Steinberg, in their own names or doing business under any other
trade name and their agents, employees, officers, directors, members, managers, and any other

persons in active concert or participation with any of them, with either actual or constructive

knowledge of this Consent Judgment, are hereby permanently enjoined from:

a. charging or receiving fees, prior to the full and complete performance of
the services they agreed to perform, in connection with services to avoid or prevent
foreclosure, where the transaction does not involve the sale or transfer of residential real

property, in violation of Virginia Code § 59.1-200.1(1};

b. misrepresenting  that goods or services have certain quantities,

characteristics, ingredients, uses or benefits, in violation of Virginia Code § 59.1-

200(A)(5);
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c. using any other deception, fraud, false pretense, false promise, or
misrepresentation in connection with a consumer transaction, in violation of Virginia

Code § 59.1-200(A)(14); and
d. violating any other provision of the VCPA.

4. MLS, MFS and Steinberg in their own names or doing business under any other
trade name and their agents, employees, officers, directors, members, managers, and any other
persons in active concert or participation with any of them, with either actual or constructive
knowledge of this Consent Judgment, agree to refrain from and to be permanently enjoined from
engaging in any and all practices in violation of the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau’s

Mortgage Assistance Relief Services Rule, 12 C.F.R., Part 1015.

5. Simultaneously with the execution of this Consent Judgment, Defendant
Steinberg shall provide the Commonwealth with a Disclosure Statement of all assets within his
possession, custody or control, the value of his equity in such assets, and a disclosure of all
present income earned or received, including any government agency benefit payments.  Such

Disclosure Statement shall be submitted under oath in the attached form.

6. The Commonwealth, as trustee for the use and benefit of affected consumers,
shall have judgment against MLS, MFS and Steinberg, jointly and severally, in the amount of
Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15.000) for restitution to consumers pursuant to Virginia Code §
59.1-205. The Commonwealth agrees to suspend collection of the judgment amount listed in this
Paragraph to pfovide the Defendants with the opportunity to pay in full the restitution owed
pursuant to the schedule set forth in this Paragraph. The Defendants agree to satisfy the

judgment amount set forth herein by delivery of six separate certified or cashier’s checks in the
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amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500), made payable to the “Treasurer of
Virginia,” remitted to Mark S. Kubiak, Assistant Attorney General, Consumer Protection
Section, 900 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219, according to the following payment
schedule: (a) the first payment due ninety days (90) from entry of this Consent Judgment, (b) the
second payment due one hundred eighty (180) days from entry of this Consent Judgment, (¢) the
third payment due two hundred seventy (270) days from entry of this Consent Judgment; (d) the
fourth payment due three hundred sixty (360) days from entry of this Consent Judgment; (¢) the
fifth payment due four hundred fifty (450) days from entry of this Consent Judgment; and (f) the
sixth and final payment due five hundred forty (540) days from entry of this Consent Judgment.
If the Defendants default on any payment owed pursuant to the schedule set forth in this
Paragraph, the Commonwealth may accelerate the entire remaining balance due and exercise all
richts and remedies available to it as a judgment creditor. The amount then due shall bear
interest at the judgment rate of 6% per annum, from the date of default. For the purpose of this
Paragraph, “default” shall be defined as any payment received by the Commonwealth more than
five (5) days late.

7. The Commonwealth shall have judgment against MLS and Steinberg, jointly and
severally, in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) for civil penalties pursuant to
Virginia Code § 59.1-206(A), with interest at the judgment rate of six percent (6%) per year until
paid from the date of entry of this Consent Judgment. All judgment amounts set forth in this
Paragraph, however, shall be suspended against Defendant Steinberg. The parties agree that, if
Defendant Steinberg makes any material misrepresentation or omission in the assetrevenue
Disclosure Statement required by Section II, Paragraph 5 above, the Commonwealth may

petition the Court to reopen this case and enter the full judgment amount set forth in this
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Paragraph against Defendant Steinberg. Any amounts collected on this judgment shall be
deposited to the Attorney General’s Regulatory, Consumer Advocacy, Litigation and
Enforcement Revolving Trust Fund.

8. The Commonwealth shall have judgment against MLS and Steinberg, jointly and
severally, in the amount of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000) for attorneys® fees and costs
pursuant to Virginia Code § 59.1-206(C), with interest at the judgment rate of six percent (6%)
per vear until paid from the date of entry of this Consent Judgment. All judgment amounts set
forth in this Paragraph, however, shall be suspended against Defendant Steinberg. The parties
agree that, if Defendant Steinberg makes any material misrepresentation or omission in the
asset/revenue Disclosure Statement required by Section I, Paragraph 5 above, the
Commonwealth may petition the Court to reopen this case and enter the full judgment amount
set forth in this Paragraph against Defendant Steinberg. Any amounts collected on this judgment
shall be deposited to the Attorney General’s Regulatory, Consumer Advocacy, Litigation and
Enforcement Revolving Trust Fund. The parties agree that the judgment amount set forth in this
paragraph shall be inclusive of the $4,732.50 previously awarded by the Court in its Order
sanctioning Defendant Steinberg entered on July 8, 2014 (the “July § Order™). Any requirements
in this Paragraph shall supersede the requirements set forth in Pages 4-5, Paragraph number 4, of

the July 8 Order.

9. Nothing in this Consent Judgment shall relieve the Defendants of their obligation

to comply with all applicable state and federal laws.

10.  The entry of this Consent Judgment shall not bar private causes of action, if any.
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11.  The Commonwealth accepts this Consent Judgment in full satisfaction of the
claims it asserted, or could have asserted, in its Complaint against the Defendants, arising out of
the subject matter hereof,

12.  This Consent Judgment may be modified only by order of this Court. After
making a good faith effort to obtain the concurrence of the other party for the requested relief, a
Defendant or the Commonwealth may petition this Court for modification of the terms and
conditions of this Consent Judgment.

13. A violation of any provision of this Consent Judgment shall be punishable as
contempt and may subject the person or entity in violation to all penalties or sanctions allowed
by law. The parties agree that the failure to make payment on the judgments listed in Section II,
Paragraphs 6, 7 and 8 shall not be construed as contempt.

14.  The waiver or failure of any party to exercise any rights under this Consent
Judgment shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or any future rights. If any part of this
Consent Judgment shall for any reason be found or held invalid or unenforceable by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder of this
Consent Judgment, which shall survive and be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable part
had not been contained herein.

This is 4 Fivk] 0€veL

ENTER: & /11 /1Y

o Pl Ly o

Judge, Circuit Court of the City of Alexandria
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WE ASK FOR THIS:

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA,
EX REL MARK R, HERRING
ATTORNEY GENERAL

David B. [rvin (VSE # 23927)
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Mark S. Kubiak (VSB # 73119)
Stephen J. Sovinsky (VSB # 85637)
Assistant Attorney General
Consumer Protection Section

900 East Main Street

Richmond. Virginia 23219

Phone: (804) 786-7564

Fax: (804) 786-0122

Counsel for Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel. Mark R. Herring, Attorney General

MIDATLANTIC LOAN SOLUTIONS, INC.

o (ol A

Joel Ste elg,

Title: Presmient

MIDATLANTIC FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS, LLC

o Ut

J oel ﬁ’mberg:

Title: Member and Manager
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JOEL STEINBERG

v (ol loke

Joel Steifiberg v <’
903 E. Pimber Branch Pkwy.
Alexandria, Virginia 22302
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Disclosure Statement of Joel Steinberg

1, Joel Steinberg, hereby file this Disclosure Statement with the Virginia Attorney
General’s Office pursuant to the Consent Judgment in the case styled Commonwealth v.
MidAtlantic Loan Solutions, Inc., MidAtlantic Financial Solutions, LLC and Joel Steinberg,
Circuit Court of Alexandria, Case No. CL 13-2288. To the best of my knowledge, 1 presently
have in my possession, custody or control, the following assets, and/or presently earn or receive

the following income:

[LIST OF ASSETS/INCOME]

[ certify that, to the best of my knowledge, and under penalty of perjury, 1 have no other present
assets in my possession, custody or control, and receive no regular income, other than the items

listed above.

By:

Joel Steinberg

STATE/COMMONWEALTH OF

CITY/COUNTY OF

Sworn to and subscribed before me, a notary public in and for the jurisdiction aforesaid, this
day of ,2014.

Notary Public

My commission expires: / /



